RECTIFICATION

Vide N.L.T No.: 369-1/FIN/ADM

Dated: 11/08/2025

date of issuance of
work order.

Hence kindly extend the time
line project for completion
period 90-100 days.

S| Page no RFP clause number | Clause details Query Suggestion/Clarificat
NO ion
Pagenol | A Major ] [temnol0ismissing.(SNo Kindly ignore Item
1 description of item jumpsfrom9to11) No 10 it is a printing
BOQ mistake.
Page no 3 Description of 120kVA Floor AllUPSOEMshave3-PhaselN Kindly read as
) smart rack Mountable forandabovethecapacityof120 | 3phase IN and 3
g!g(;grlr?ﬂps ONLINE UPS, Sin‘gle KVA UPS and not available in Phase Out instead of
cooling Phase Input & Single- | single Phase. Hence request Single Phase.
- Phase output, SNMP ou to clarify the same.
system, fire A Y y
detection Card, Slide rails, battery
system, cabinets & Interlink
CCTV under cables
AE UPS
system.
Pageno3 | D-Other 82.5KVADGWIthAMF | a) UPScapacityis120KVAs Kindly submit the
3 Descriptions Panel, power cabling, otheDGsetmustbegreaterth proposal as 60Kva
C)DG Set MCCB and LINE an the UPS as well as UPS x 2Nos instead
Termination with equipment load. of 120Kva.
dedicated earthling and o With 3Phase In and 3
exhaust systematic SC)] lﬁSr;heen:c;g?ngs- high the Phase out. (.switching
Phaseinstead of1- between primary
Phaseforbetterperformance & | @nd secondary ups
cooling effect. has to be done
Please clarify. during execution of
work)
Pageno3 | UPSISystem SMFbatteriesforShoursbackup | SMF batteries 200
4 SMFBatteriesfor5H are listed without quantity or AH 40 Nos for each
ours Battery rating. Kindly specify the 60 Kva UPS.
backuponeach quantity and Total batteries for 2
UPS- External rating. Nos 60 Kva = 80
Mount Batteries 200AH
Page no2 | B- a)Cisco Gigabit Should have to provide CISCO | Preferably CISCO but
DETAILEDITEM Network _ only or can we propose other | can be proposed
DESCRIPTIONSU | Managed Switch(2)and ”
NDER i reputed OEMs also?
SAN Switch (1)b) 3years mentioned in separate
(AJFROSERVERS | piardware Plus 24x7 Specification table
VMWARES/Prox P '
UTM Bundle forSyears | please clarify.
> mox VE (Minimum ste iveni
OPERATING num steps, given in
SYSTEMS technical Bid)(DETAILS
STORAGE ETC ONSEPARATE TABLE
Next Gen Firewall | BELOW)
6 Pageno.1l | Tender Document The last date for It is requested to please extend | Committee is
4 & Submission Submission of Bid is Bidsubmissiondateatleast10-15 | empowered to
10.09.2025upto4:00PM | Days for a better, more robust | jacide on extension
Solution offering of tender last date.
Page Delivery Timeline Delivery and installation | 30 days for supply and Considering the
No.12 Will have to be done installation of racks UPS, DG, completion of civil,
7 within 30days from the Cooling, software is unrealistic. electrical and fire

works by line
department work
order shall be issued.




